

PSYCHOLOGY (BS)

BS: PSYCHOLOGY DEGREE PLAN (PSYC)	
UNIVERSITY REQUIREMENTS	
Please see the University Requirements section of this catalog (page 39).	
MAJOR REQUIREMENTS	
Psychology	
PSYC 120 Introduction to Psychology	(3) ¹
PSYC 232 Developmental Psychology	3
PSYC 233 Physiological Psychology	3
PSYC 241 Cognition and Learning	3
PSYC 351 Experimental Psychology	4
PSYC 368 Psychological Tests and Measurement	3
PSYC 370 Social Psychology	3
PSYC 382 Abnormal Psychology	3
PSYC 451 Statistics in Psychological Research	3
PSYC 485 Introduction to Counseling	4
PSYC 493 History of Theories in Psychology (writing-intensive course)	3
Psychology selections (PSYC 201-499)	21
Science	
BIOL 101 Biology: Human Perspective	(3) ¹
TOTAL	53
¹ Hours (in parentheses) may also fulfill university requirements and are not included in total major hours	
ELECTIVES	
Minimum	19
TOTAL MAJOR HOURS	72
OTHER GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS	
Minimum GPA in major	2.00
Minimum GPA for graduation	2.00
Minimum advanced hours	33
Minimum total hours	128
<i>Courses numbered 0** do not count in minimum hours required for degree.</i>	

Jennifer Mont..., 9/17/14 4:33 PM

Deleted: , 278, 301, 305, 311, 342, 372, 373, 374, 376, 388, 392, 401, 471, 487,

Jennifer Mont..., 9/17/14 4:33 PM

Formatted: Left, Indent: Left: 0.18", Line spacing: exactly 10.35 pt

Jennifer Mont..., 9/17/14 4:33 PM

Deleted:

Jennifer Mont..., 9/17/14 4:32 PM

Deleted: 9

Jennifer Mont..., 9/17/14 4:32 PM

Deleted: 41

Jennifer Mont..., 9/17/14 4:34 PM

Deleted: 31